Marden School Community Council September 13th, 2022

Call to Order: 4:20pm

Members Present: Kim Lake, Joyce Paterson, Bonnie Schopfer, Martina Leader

Principal: Courtnee Coolidge

Teacher Representative: Brande Erickson

Minutes of Last Meeting Read

Principals Report was Read

1. Enrollment: 18

- 2. Past Events:
 - ♦ Aug. 25 PD
 - ♦ Aug. 26 Staff Meeting
 - ♦ Aug. 29 Convention
 - ♦ Aug. 30 & 31 PD
 - ◆ Sept. 1 Welcome Back Muffing Morning/Assembly
 - ♦ Sept. 8 Literacy Day
- 3. Upcoming Events:
 - ♦ Sept. 23 Terry Fox BBQ & walk
 - ♦ Sept. 28 Birthday Cakes
 - ◆ Sept. 30 Reconciliation Day (no school)
 - ♦ Oct. 3 PD (no classes)
 - ◆ Oct. 9-15 Fire Prevention Week "Fire Won't Wait: Plan. Practice. Escape"
 - ♦ Oct. 11 School Pictures
 - ♦ Oct. 16-22 Library Week "Libraries Expand Horizons"
 - ♦ Oct. 17-21 Bus Safety Week "1 Bus + 1 Driver = a BIG Impact on Education"
 - ♦ Oct. 27 Birthday Cakes
 - ♦ Oct. 31 Halloween Party

4. Questions/Concerns:

- ♦ SCC Financial
- ♦ Support Staff
- ♦ Public Performance License
- ◆ Annual Meeting (Kim, Joyce, Bonnie 1-year term left)
 - 5 2-year terms & 1 1-year term available

Old Business

Fire Hydrants – The Village requested an update on the finishing of the left-over fire hydrants. They are looking to have a sealant painted on the completed Hydrants before

winter. Brande will let Kim know if or when they will be able to finish them this fall, or if they will have to wait until next spring to be completed.

Financial Report

♣ NWSD Account: \$4931.52♣ MJS Account: \$430.88

New Business

- ♣ Public Performance License: *Motion Made by Bonnie, Seconded by Joyce & Carried* we will purchase the annual public performance license that includes streaming, this allows MJS to show movies to the students.
- **Annual AGM**: The annual AGM will be held on October 19th at 7:00pm in the Library at the school. Kim will make up posters and have them posted around town, as we want to get more community involvement.
- **Fruit Trees**: Joyce shared a program that is being run by Sask Water Shed, that donates fruit trees and shrubs to school for the kids to plant. We have sent in our request for trees. We will place the 2 large apple trees beside the row of trees on the south side of the playground. Request that Jill does a 1st call so we can till the land before the trees are planted. Robyn Flicek will facilitate the planting, and coordinate with Joyce and the school for the day of planting.
- ♣ Pumpkin Fest: We will do pumpkin fest on October 20th, 2022 from 4:00pm 6:00pm. Activities will include: pumpkin carving contest, family games, wiener roast, hayrides, face painting. *Motion Made by Joyce, seconded by Martina & Carried* That we will order the groceries for the wiener roast from the Neilburg Coop. This will include hot dogs, buns, condiments, hot chocolate, apple cider, water, chips (small bags). Joyce will ask for a donation for pumpkins, and if we are not able to have them donated, we will purchase them. Martina will purchase and be reimbursed for any face painting supplies that she may need.
- ♣ Poly Spots: *Motion Made by Kim, seconded by Bonnie & Carried* We will pay up to \$100 for Poly Spots to use in the Gym.
- ♣ **Breakfast Program**: We discussed the revamping of the breakfast program. With it being more widely open to any and all students, with the possibility of doing a hot breakfast once in a while, we will reach out for donations from the community to those who have previously asked if we needed anything for this specific program.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:00pm